Meeting of the

EXTRAORDINARY

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 20 November 2013 at 6.00 p.m.

AGENDA

VENUE
The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent,
London, E14 2BG

If you require any further information relating to this meeting, please contact:
Simmi Yesmin, Democratic Services,

Tel: 020 7364 4120, E-mail: simmi.yesmin@towerhamlets.gov.uk



Public Information

Attendance at meetings.

The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Committee. However seating is limited
and offered on a first come first served basis.

Audio/Visual recording of meetings.

No photography or recording without advanced permission.

Mobile telephones

Please switch your mobile telephone on to silent mode whilst in the meeting.

Access information for the Town Hall, Mulberry Place.

&
m
nz o
ULI-CWWILLIUN/;‘E‘L“'“‘;D L _/

MNORTHERN APPROACH

= 2 gl "\W
SN Mulberry Place
5 IT i ‘i‘ﬁ'\\‘\"w's

display parking at the Town Hall (free from 6pm)

Bus: Routes: 15, 277, 108, D6, D7, D8 all stop
near the Town Hall.

Docklands Light Railway: Nearest stations are
East India: Head across the bridge and then
through the complex to the Town Hall, Mulberry

Place

Blackwall station: Across the bus station then turn
right to the back of the Town Hall complex,
through the gates and archway to the Town Hall.
Tube: The closest tube stations are Canning
Town and Canary Wharf

Car Parking: There is limited visitor pay and

If you are viewing this on line:(http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content_pages/contact_us.aspx)

Meeting access/special requirements.
The Town Hall is accessible to people with special needs. There are accessible toilets, lifts
to venues. Disabled parking bays and an induction loop system for people with hearing
difficulties are available. Documents can be made available in large print, Braille or audio
version. For further information, contact the Officers shown on the front of the agenda

Fire alarm

If the fire alarm sounds please leave the building immediately by the nearest available fire

exit without deviating to collect belongings. Fire wardens will direct you to the exits and to

the fire assembly point. If you are unable to use the stairs, a member of staff will direct you
to a safe area. The meeting will reconvene if it is safe to do so, otherwise it will stand

adjourned.

Electronic agendas reports and minutes.
Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be
found on our website from day of publication.

To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee and search for

the relevant committee and meeting date.

QR code for

Agendas are available at the Town Hall, Libraries, Idea Centres and One smart phone
Stop Shops and on the Mod.Gov, iPad and Android apps. users.




41

4.2

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 20 November 2013

6.00 p.m.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST (Pages 1 -

4)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government

Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Monitoring Officer.

PAGE
NUMBER

RULES OF PROCEDURE 5-16
To note the rules of procedure which are attached for
information.
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION
Application for a Temporary Event Notices for The 17 - 52
Vibe Bar, 91-95 Brick Lane, London, E1 6WL
Application for a Temporary Events Notice for Rich 53-74

Mix 35-47 Bethnal Green Road, London, E1 6LA

WARD(S)
AFFECTED

Spitalfields
&
Banglatown

Weavers



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE MONITORING OFFICER

This note is for guidance only. For further details please consult the Members’ Code of Conduct
at Part 5.1 of the Council’'s Constitution.

Please note that the question of whether a Member has an interest in any matter, and whether or
not that interest is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, is for that Member to decide. Advice is
available from officers as listed below but they cannot make the decision for the Member. If in
doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to attending a meeting.

Interests and Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)

You have an interest in any business of the authority where that business relates to or is likely to
affect any of the persons, bodies or matters listed in section 4.1 (a) of the Code of Conduct; and
might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or financial position of yourself, a
member of your family or a person with whom you have a close association, to a greater extent
than the majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward affected.

You must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of any such interest, for inclusion in the Register
of Members’ Interests which is available for public inspection and on the Council’s Website.

Once you have recorded an interest in the Register, you are not then required to declare that
interest at each meeting where the business is discussed, unless the interest is a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest (DPI).

A DPI is defined in Regulations as a pecuniary interest of any of the descriptions listed at
Appendix A overleaf. Please note that a Member’s DPIs include his/her own relevant interests
and also those of his/her spouse or civil partner; or a person with whom the Member is living as
husband and wife; or a person with whom the Member is living as if they were civil partners; if the
Member is aware that that other person has the interest.

Effect of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest on participation at meetings

Where you have a DPI in any business of the Council you must, unless you have obtained a
dispensation from the authority's Monitoring Officer following consideration by the Dispensations
Sub-Committee of the Standards Advisory Committee:-

- not seek to improperly influence a decision about that business; and

- not exercise executive functions in relation to that business.

If you are present at a meeting where that business is discussed, you must:-
- Disclose to the meeting the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting
or when the interest becomes apparent, if later; and
- Leave the room (including any public viewing area) for the duration of consideration and
decision on the item and not seek to influence the debate or decision

Page 1



When declaring a DPI, Members should specify the nature of the interest and the agenda item to
which the interest relates. This procedure is designed to assist the public’s understanding of the
meeting and to enable a full record to be made in the minutes of the meeting.

Where you have a DPI in any business of the authority which is not included in the Member’s
register of interests and you attend a meeting of the authority at which the business is
considered, in addition to disclosing the interest to that meeting, you must also within 28 days
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest for inclusion in the Register.

Further advice

For further advice please contact:-
John Williams, Service Head, Democratic Services, 020 7364 4204

Page 2



APPENDIX A: Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest

(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule)

Subject

Prescribed description

Employment, office, trade,
profession or vacation

Sponsorship

Contracts

Land

Licences

Corporate tenancies

Securities

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on
for profit or gain.

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other
than from the relevant authority) made or provided within the
relevant period in respect of any expenses incurred by the
Member in carrying out duties as a member, or towards the
election expenses of the Member.

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union
within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or a
body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest) and
the relevant authority—

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works
are to be executed; and

(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the
relevant authority.

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the
area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)—

(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and

(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a
beneficial interest.

Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where—

(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and
(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or

(i) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the
total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the
relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth
of the total issued share capital of that class.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Iltem 3

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 5




1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended). The Procedures take into account the
Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations
2005. The Procedures also include the time limits within which a hearing must
commence (see Appendix A) and will be used by the Licensing Committee and
Licensing Sub-Committee when conducting hearings.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Sub-
Committee Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following
the requirements of the Hearings Regulations. Wherever appropriate they have
included the procedures followed successfully when determining licence
applications under previous legislation.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of no less than three members and no
business shall be transacted unless at least three members of the Licensing
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-
Committee. In such cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote. The
Councillor for the ward in which the applicant's premises are situated, or where
either the applicant or the objector resides, shall not normally form part of the
Sub-Committee for that item on the agenda.

Timescales

Most hearings must take place within 20 working days from the last date for
representations to be made with the following exceptions:

Within 10 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- conversion of an existing licence;

- conversion of an existing club certificate;

- an application for a personal licence by an existing justices licence holder;
and

Within 10 working days from the date the Licensing Authority receives the
notice for a review of the premises licence following a closure order.

Within 7 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- a temporary event notice.

Page 6



3.2

3.3

Within 5 working days from the last date for the police to object to:
- an interim authority notice (Note: the police must give notice of their
objection within 48 hours of being given a copy of the notice).

Note:  Where a hearing is likely to take longer than one day, the Authority
must arrange for the hearing to take place on consecutive days.

Timescale for notice of hearings to be given

In most cases, the Authority shall give notice of a hearing no later than 10
working days before the first day on which the hearing is to be held. The
following are exceptions to that rule:

At least five working days notice must be given to the parties of the date of a
hearing for determination of:

- conversion of an existing licence

- conversion of an existing club certificate

- application for a personal licence by the holder of a justices licence
- review of a premises licence following a closure order

At least two days notice must be given to the parties to a hearing for
determination of:

police objection to an interim authority notice
- police objection to a temporary event notice

Persons who must be notified of a hearing

The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a
summary:

- any applicant for any licence or certificate or a temporary event notice.

- any person who has made relevant representations about an application
for a licence or for review of a licence (note for any representations
deemed frivolous, vexatious or repetitious under Section 18(7)(c) or
similar sections of the Licensing Act 2003 the objector must be notified of
the Authority’s decision as soon as possible and in any event before any
hearing).

* aperson specified as a Designated Premises Supervisor
* an interim authority

» transfer of a premises licence

» atemporary event notice

* apersonal licence

Page 7



- Any holder of a premises licence or club premises certificate where:
» application is made for review

Note: Anyone given notice of a hearing is a party and that is how that

3.4

3.5

expression is used in these Rules of Procedure.
Information to be provided in a notice of hearing

The information that must be included in a notice of hearing includes:

- The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

- The right of the party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any
person whether legally qualified or not;

- The ability to give further information in support of their application where
the Authority has sought clarification;

- The right to question any other party if given permission by the Authority;

- The right to address the Authority;

- Notice of any particular points on which the Authority will want clarification
at the hearing;

- The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the
hearing;

- For certain hearings particular documents must accompany the notice
which is sent to parties informing them of the hearing. Reference must be
made to Schedule 3 of the Hearings Regulations for this purpose.

Failure of Parties to Attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing, it may proceed in their absence.

If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend
and is not represented, the Authority may either:

a) adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest
or
b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence

If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the
hearing the application, representation or notice given by the party.

If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Note: Transition hearings cannot be adjourned to a date beyond the date that
which causes an application to deemed as determined by default.

Page 8



4,

41

Procedure at the Hearing

The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below. The Sub-Committee
will allow the parties an equal maximum time period in which to give further
information in support of their application, representation or response. Where
the Authority has given notice that it will seek clarification on that point at the
hearing or where permission has been given to call any further persons to
give supporting evidence, the Sub-Committee may allow the parties to
question any other party and to address the Licensing Sub-Committee. The
Sub-Committee will seek, in all cases, to avoid repetition of points (whether
included in written material or otherwise), irrelevancy, or any abuse of the
procedure.

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure to be followed will be explained
to the parties. The hearing will, so far as is possible, take the form of a
discussion, led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted
unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

i)

vi)

The Chair will begin by explaining how the proceedings will be
conducted, and indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to
the application.

The report will be briefly introduced by an Officer of the Licensing
Section summarising the application.

The Sub-Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the
Regulations. Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided
proper notice has been given.

A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or
their representative. This should be brief, avoid repetition of material
already available to the Committee in the Officer's report or otherwise,
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the
Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission
by the Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant.

A summary of the reasons for making representations about the
application by any interested party. This should be brief and avoid any
repetition of information already made available to the Committee either
in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the evidence
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give
supporting evidence on behalf of the objectors.

A summary of the reasons for making representations by or on behalf of
any Responsible Authority. This should be brief and avoid any repetition
of information already made available to the Licensing Sub-Committee
either in the Officer's report or otherwise. That will be followed by the

Page 9



4.2

4.3

4.4

evidence of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to
give supporting evidence on behalf of the Responsible Authority.

vii)  Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of any party or
other person appearing at the hearing.

The following requirements of the Hearing Regulations will also be followed by
the Licensing Sub-Committee:

a) The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining
whether evidence is relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay
evidence may be admitted before the Sub-Committee but consideration
will always be given to the degree of weight, if any, to be attached to such
evidence in all the relevant circumstances.

b) The Sub-Committee may impose a time limit on the oral representations
to be made by any party. In considering whether to do so, and in
considering the length of any such time limit, the Sub-Committee will take
into account the importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair
hearing, and the importance of ensuring that all applications are
determined expeditiously and without undue delay.

c) In considering the time limits referred to in (b) above, regard must be had
to the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representation or notice, either:

a) before the hearing, or

b)  with the consent of all other parties, by the Sub-Committee at the hearing

The Authority will disregard any information given by a party, or any other
person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a) their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention objective
where notice has been given by the police.

All hearings shall take place in public save that:
a) The Licensing Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a
hearing where it considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do

SO.

b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the
same way as another member of the public

Page 10



4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

c) The Licensing Sub-Committee may require any person attending the
hearing who in their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit the person to return; or
- allow them to return only on such conditions as the authority may
specify.

Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there are a number of
items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short period, whilst
another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out effectively.

Determination of Application — Time Limits

The Licensing Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of
the hearing where the application is for:

a) Conversion or variation of an existing licence during transition

b)  Conversion or variation of an existing club certificate during transition
c) Areview of a premises licence following a closure order

d) A personal licence by the holder of a justices licence

e) A counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice

In any other case the Authority must make its determination within the period of
five working days, beginning with the day, or the last day, on which the hearing
was held.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with because all of the parties have
agreed that a hearing is unnecessary (and the Authority has agreed, giving
notice to the parties in writing), then the Authority must make its determination
within 10 working days beginning with the day the authority gives such notices
to the parties. The Team Leader (Licensing) shall be authorised to make the
determination on behalf of the Authority.

Record of Proceedings

The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a
permanent and intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from
the date of determination. Where an appeal is brought against a determination
by the Authority, the record must be kept for six years from the date of disposal
of the appeal.

Page 11



Irregularities

7.1 Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with
any provision of the Hearings Regulations

7.2 Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority, or
errors arising in such a document as the result of an accidental slip or omission,
may be corrected by the Authority.

8. Notices

8.1 In accordance with the Regulations, any notices must be given in writing. Such
a notice may be sent electronically, providing:
a) it can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form;
b) itis capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference;
c) the recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form;
d) acopy is sentin documentary form forthwith to the recipient.

9. Appeals

9.1 Either those who have made an application or those who have made
representations on an application may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Note: An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with

the day on which the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority
of their decision.

Page 12



APPENDIX A

holder of a justices’ licence for

| grant of personal licence).

Application Type Period of Time within Notice Notice Sent To Attendee
which Hearing to be Held | Period of Reply
(after reps have closed) Hearing Form
Back In
Section 18 (3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application for premises license) days People who have made representations days
Section 35(3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application to vary premises days People who have made representations days
licence).
Section 39(3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant (premises holder); 5 working
application to vary premises licence to days Chief Officer of Police who has given notice; days
specify individual as premises The proposed premises supervisor
supervisor).
Section 44(5)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
T application for transfer of premises days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice; days
(% licence). The present holder of the premises licence
(M Section 52(2) (determination of 20 working days 10 working The holder of the premises licence of where 5 working
- application for review of premises days application applies; days
W licence). People who have made representations;
Applicant
Section 120(7)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application for grant of personal days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
licence).
Section 121(6)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application for the renewal of days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
personal licence).
Section 124(4)(a) (convictions 20 working days 10 working The holder of the licence; 5 working
coming to light after grant or days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
renewal of personal licence).
Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days 5 working Applicant; 2 working
(determination of application by days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days




conversion of existing club

certificate).

Chief Officer who has given Notice

Application Type Period of Time within Notice Notice Sent To Attendee
which Hearing to be Held | Period of Reply
(after reps have closed) | Hearing Form
Back In
Section 31(3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant; 5 working
application for a provisional days People who have made representations days
statement).
Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of 5 working days 2 working The person who has given Notice; 1 working
interim authority notice following days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice day
police objection).
Section 72(3)(a) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant (club); 5 working
application for club premises days People who have made representations days
certificate).
QEJ Section 85(3) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Applicant (club); 5 working
« application to vary club premises days People who have made representations days
M certificate).
I Section 88(2) (determination of 20 working days 10 working Club that holds club premises certificate; 5 working
-+ application for review of club days People who have made representations; days
premises certificate). Applicant
Section 105(2)(a) (counter notice 7 working days 2 working The premises user; 1 working
following police objection to days Chief Officer who has given Notice day
temporary event notice)
Section 167(5)(a) (review of 10 working days 5 working The holder of the premises licence; 2 working
premises licence following closure days People who have made representations days
order).
Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days 5 working Applicant; 2 working
(determination of application for days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
conversion of existing licence).
Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days 5 working Applicant (club) 2 working
(determination of application for days days




APPENDIX B

Regulation 8

Action Following receipt of notice of hearing

A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating:
whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such
other person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of
that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that
person may be able to assist the authority in relation to the application,
representations or notice of the party making the request.

In the case of a hearing under:

section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day
or the first day on

which the hearing is to be held.

In the case of a hearing under:
section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion
of existing licence),

paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate), or

paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of
justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day
or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working
days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda ltem 4.1

Committee : Date Classification Report No. Agenda ltem
No.

Licensing Sub Committee 20 November 13 Unclassified LSC 37/134

Report of: Title:

David Tolley Licensing Act 2003,

Head of Consumer and Business
Regulation

Originating Officer:
Andrew Heron
Licensing Officer

Temporary Event Notices for The Vibe
Bar, 91-95 Brick Lane, London, E1 6WL

Ward affected:
Spitalfields and Banglatown

1.0 Summary

Applicant:
Address of Premises:

Objectors:

2.0 Recommendations

Mr Benjamin Christoph Kranz
The Vibe Bar

91-95 Brick Lane

London

E1 6QL

The Metropolitan Police

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections,

then adjudicates accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper”

File Only

Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder

Andrew Heron
020 7364 2665

Page 17



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

Background

This is an application for two standard Temporary Event Notices. The
premises had also applied for a Late Temporary Event Notice whish was
issued with a Counter Notice by the Licensing Authority (please see item
46—-4.7).

Enclosed is a copy of each application:
e Application 1 is in Appendix 1
« Application 2 is in Appendix 2

The applicant has described the nature of the application as follows:
* The supply of alcohol
* Regulated Entertainment

The premises that has been applied for is The Vibe Bar, 91-95 Brick
Lane, London, E1 6WL.

The dates and times that have been applied for are as follows:

* Application 1 — Saturday 23" November 2013 from 01:00hrs
to 04:00hrs

« Application 2 — Saturday 30" November 2013 from 01:00hrs
to 03:00hrs

A map showing the relevant premises and immediate area is included as
Appendix 3.

Temporary Event Notices

Temporary Event Notices (TENs) are a creation of the Licensing Act
2003. They provide a method by which licensable activities can be
carried out on a temporary basis (max. 168hrs) without a licence. The
maximum number that can attend at any one time is 499. At least 10 full
working days’ notice must be given to the licensing authority. When a
TEN cannot be obtained, for example the event is over 499, then a full
premises licence must be obtained, for a limited duration.

The licensing authority cannot oppose an application, (nor can local
residents or businesses. The licensing authority must reject any
application that does not meet the rules as to numbers, maximum per
year etc. The limits are now as follows: 12 TEN per calendar year or 21
days. The responsible authorities that can object is the Metropolitan
Police or Environmental Protection.

The Police and Environmental Protection can object on the grounds that

allowing the event to go ahead will undermine one of the Licensing
Objectives.

Page 18



4.4 Following an objection by the relevant responsible authority one or more
conditions may be imposed by the Licensing Authority

(@) if it considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to do so,
(b) the conditions are also imposed on a premises licence or club

premises certificate that has effect in respect of the same
premises, or any part of the same premises, as the temporary
event notice, and

(c) the conditions would not be inconsistent with the carrying out of
the licensable activities under the temporary event notice.

4.5 Where the authority decides to impose one or more conditions;
(@) the authority must give the premises user notice of the decision;

(b) the notice must be accompanied by a separate statement (the
“statement of conditions”) which sets out the conditions that
have been imposed on the temporary event notice; and

(c) a copy of the notice and statement of conditions must be given
to each relevant party.

4.6 LATE TENs have been created through the Police Reform and Social
Responsibilities Act 2011, a Late TEN can be made no later than FIVE
working days and no earlier than NINE working days before the event.
The limits to these applications are no more than 2 for a non-personal
licence holder or no more than 10 for a personal licence holder.

4.7 The Police and Environmental Protection can object to Late TENSs, if an
objection is made the Licensing Authority must issue a counter notice
advising the event cannot take place.

5.0 Cumulative Impact Policy

5.1 The Council is aware that the majority of late night licensed premises is
concentrated within one area of the Borough, Brick Lane Area, and has
therefore declared a Cumulative Impact Zone with effect from 1st
November 2013.

5.2 It recognises that because of the number and density of licensed
premises selling alcohol, on and off the premises and the provision of
late night refreshment (sale of hot food after 11pm), there might be
exceptional problems of nuisance, disturbance and/or disorder outside or
away from those licensed premises as a result of their combined effect.

5.3 The extract from the Licensing Policy and map of the Zone is attached in
Appendix 5.

Page 19



6.0

6.1

7.0

71

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

Objections

The objection of the Metropolitan Police to the Temporary Events
Notices is contained in Appendix 4.

Advice to Members

The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 have amended
legislation whereby Environmental Protection alongside Police can
object to Temporary Event Notice under any of the licensing objectives.

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003. As always the
decision is on the civil burden of proof, i.e. the balance of probability.

Members can consider any of the licensing objectives. Other matters can
also be dealt with elsewhere by primary legislation.

Premises users are not required to be on the premises for the entire
duration of the event authorised by the TEN, but they will remain liable to
prosecution for certain offences that may be committed at the premises
during the period covered by it. These include, for example, the offences
of the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk; persistently selling
alcohol to children; and allowing disorderly conduct on licensed
premises.

The police or local authority exercising environmental health functions
may contact the premises user to discuss their objections and try to
come to an agreement which will allow the proposed licensable activities
to proceed. The TEN can be modified. If there is no agreement, the
licensing authority must hold a hearing to consider the notice.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 20



10.0 Appendices

Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4

Appendix 5

A copy of Application 1

A copy of Application2

Maps of the area

Objection of the Metropolitan Police

Cumulative Impact Policy

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Appendix 1

Page 23



TOWER HAMLETS

o

/

L

)

TRADING STANDARDS

LBTH

Fee:

0 7 NOV 2013

Receipt No:

)NDOk'éBEONéM@TOWIER HAMLETS

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheels if necessary.

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of
this notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police
and the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises
are situated. The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the

notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary aclivity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title MrPd Mrs [ Miss[_] Ms [_| Other (please state)
Surname KOAMZ

Forenames REHIAYTN eHNISTOPH

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if
applicable. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Surname
Forenames

Title Mr[_| Mrs [] Miss{_] Ms[_] Other (please state)

3. Your date of birth

4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you
complete the separate correspondence box below)

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Post town s Post code s -
7. Other contact details

Telephone numbers

Daytime s BN

T

| Fax number (optional)

E-Mail Address
(if available)

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\26_08_2013\860 - application-form-

ynder500.doc

Page 10f 10

Page 24



8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use
thisladdress to correspond with you)

q1-QY Bt LA

Posf town o Post code e sac

9. Altemative contact details (if applicable)

Telgphone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mohile (optional)

Fax|number {optional)

E-Mail Address
(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable
actiyities or if it has no address give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey
references)

{Please read note 2)

VIRE BaL -~ eeIES  LIUTSS  reand@a
fFIasT Qooz -~ OLD TRw-AM CIELESY
%t - 8% MEICIL (ANE
OO0 - =y 6L

(or any part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Do? a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises

Premises licence number 169 26

CIuI# premises certificate number

If ydu intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to

which this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note
3)

NIA

Please describe the nature of the premises below, (Please read note 4)

BAFL 4 LCZUE tuAdIl

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

“IM HoaXE

M:\Licensing'Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\28_08_2013\860 - application-form-
unders50(.doc Page 201 10




3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please
tick all the licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

LJ
The provision of requlated entertainment (AT
L]
Ll

The provision of late night refreshment

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

Please state the dates on which you intend to intend to use these premises
for licensable activities. (Please read note 8)

Satagoa~ 257 MOUEIA &=

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable
activities (please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

OIGD AnA =  OLI00 AM  SKRARGAT &Y oL

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend
to allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to
carry on licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers.
(Please read note 10)

If the licensable activities will include the supply of | On the premises only
alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be
for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only ]
(please tick as appropriate) (Please read note 11)

Both ]
‘[ 4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)
Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes | No
(Please tick) ¢ | [

It “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority E N _
Licence number [ | ]

Date of issue

Date of expiry

Any further relevant details

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\28_08_2013\860 - application-form-
under500.doc Page 3 of 10

‘ Page 26



5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the
boxes that apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any Yes | No
premises for events falling in the same calendar year as the event forwhich | [] | 4
you are now giving this temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices you
have given for events in that same calendar year

. | Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premisesin | Yes | No
which the event period: O
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that
apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event nofice for an event in Yes | No
the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a O
temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices Yes | No
your associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar year O (4

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the Yes | No
same premises in which the event period: |
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable Yes | No
* | activities given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar | [] | B
year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
your business colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable Yes | No
activities already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in O |
which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)

| have (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

N

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which
the premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chiet officer of police for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

« | If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent a copy
of this notice to each additional licensing authority

O 0O K M

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice
to each additional chief officer of police

M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\28_08_2013\860 - application-form-
under500.doc Page 4 of 10

Page 27




If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of
this notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health
functions

Al

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below b

8. Condition (Please read note 16)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made
by or under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 17)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

| understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary
event nolice and that a person is liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to
level 5 on the standard scale; and

(i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a
person is liable on conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature

Date ' J
oS [/n | 3

Name of

Person signing Bert ez

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 18)
| acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.
Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority
Date
Name of
Officer signing

M:Licensing'Word97M\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\28_08_2013\860 - application-lorm-
underS00.doc Page 5 of 10

Page 28



Appendix 2

Page 29



TOWER HAMLETS
Fee:

Receipt No:

=B

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
~Femporary Event Nofice

Belore complating this notice please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
compleling this notice by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of
this notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chiet officer of police
and the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises
are situated. The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the
notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal detalls of premisas user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title MriX] Mrs [_| Miss[_] Ms [_] Other (please state)
Surname KA.

Forenames RErGT  Crn2STePH

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if
applicable. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
Title Mr[_| Mrs [ | Miss| | Ms[_| Other (please state)

Surname
Forenames

3. Your date of birth
4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you
complete the separate correspondence box below)

Post town Post code
— I ==

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers

Daytime mu B =

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional) I e

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail Address
(if available) I '  F I

Mi\Licensing'Word37\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\28_08_2013\860 - application-form-
under500.doc Page 1 of 10

Page 30



|
8. Aliemnative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use
this laddress 1o correspond with you)

Q)1 -9 caIce LANE

|
Posr town P Post code e

9. Allernative contact details (if applicable)
Telgphone numbers:
Daytime

Eveping (optional)

| Mobile (optional)
Fax|number (optional)

E-Mail Address
(if available)

Please give the address of the preiniées where you intend to carry on the licensabie
actiyities or if it has no address give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey
references)
{Please read note 2)
vIgEe BAL - FELEMIIES LIOEFSE  HuwrBert
st flocye - OLD TEArA  Beroci
qi-4% SZcic LANE
Lo~ e - =y oac

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises
(or any part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or cerificate number below.

Premises licence number 16926
Club premises certificate number

If ydu intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to
WhiTh this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note
|

3)

N{A

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

. BT -+ LTWE MASZC
|

Ple?se describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

T\ HONE

M:\Licenging\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\28_08_2013\860 - application-form-
undei .doc Page 20l 10

|
|
{
|
{

Page 31




3. The licensable activities

tick all the licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please

The sale by retail of alcohol

5]

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club {0, or to the order of, a
member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshrment

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

O 0O K O

Please state the dates on which you intend to intend to use these premises
for licensable activities. (Please read note 8)

Shrfifey- SATAROAY 209 NousaaBE-

activities (please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

Please state the tirnes during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable

OlLD At~ 02100 AM SATARDMYY ¥ ouxaAGa.

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend
to allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to L
carry on licensable activities, including any staff, arganisers or performers.
(Please read note 10)
If the licensable activities will include the supply of | On the premises only
alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be
for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises anly (|
{please tick as appropriate) {Please read note 11)
Both |
["4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)
Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes | No
(Please tick) Kl [

if “Yes" please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Licence number [ ]
Date of issue _
Date of expiry ] ]

Any further relevant details

Issuing licensing authority I - _

MiLicensing\Wordg7\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\28_08_2013\860 - application-form-

under500.doc

Page 32

Page 3 of 10



5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13 and tick the |
boxes that apply to you) _

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any Yes | No
premises for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which | [] | i
you are now giving this temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices you
have given for events in that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premisesin | Yes | No
which the event period: O
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this nofice?

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14 and tick the boxes that
apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in Yes | No
the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a O |bkd
temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices Yes | No
your associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar year (g

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the Yes | No
same premises in which the event period: O
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable Yes | No
activities given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar O (X
year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
your business colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable Yes | No
activities aiready given a temporary event notice for the same premises in O (kK
which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)

| have (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which
the premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent a copy
of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice
to each additional chief officer of police

O 4 EQE

M:\Licensing\Word97\Cnline Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\28_08_2013\860 - application-form-
under500.doc Page 4 of 10

Page 33




Appendix 3

Page 34



L
w
E
IU’J
a
o
y ol
3
X |
s |
o
m
13.4m :
: 128m = — 1.9
BUXTON STREET
El Sup g
r_" . Brick House
12.8m
Brewery
FB
s
FB
o f
o 1| [
12.8m
WOODSEER STR{
G TT TTTTI=I [T 11[]

The Vibe Bar

Map 1
Jrime

N
9 18 27 %‘

9 0
TOWER HAMLETS

M B ] vetres

Scale 1:1001
Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 12/11/2013. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 35



LR JLJL

—
T

i smm- '-.....*

The Vibe Bar

Map 2
N

A 20 0 20 40 60

Scale 1:2337 -:-: Metres

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 12/11/2013. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.




Appendix 4

Page 37



Andrew Heron

From: .

Sent: 09 November 2013 01:50

To: .

| .
. |

Subject: Vibe Bar Tens's 17th, 23rd, 30th November

Attachments: Brick Lane Data Slide (2).ppt

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Licensing,
Tower Hamlets Police object to the Temporary Event Notices from Vibe Bar 91 - 95 Brick
Lane received by Tower Hamlets Police licensing on the 8th November.

Then Temporary Event Notices applied for are on the following dates:
17th November 2013

23rd November 2013

30th November 2013

This objection is on the grounds of Crime and Disorder.

The Police note that the application falls within the Special Cumulative Impact Police for the
Brick Lane Area, adopted by Tower Hamlets Council on the 18th September 2013, and
coming into force on the 1st November 2013. Whilst we the Police make our objection on
the grounds of Crime and Disorder (evidenced below), we draw the Licensing Committee's
attention to paragraph 8.4 of Tower Hamlets Council Licensing Policy set out below:

"The effect of this Special Cumulative Impact Policy is to create a rebuttable
presumption for applications in respect of the sale or supply of alcohol on or off the
premises and/or late night refreshment for new Premises Licenses, Club Premises
Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for variations of existing
Premises Licenses, Club Premises Certificates (where the modifications are relevant
to the issue of cumulative impact for example increases hours or capacity). Where
the premises are situated in the cumulative impact zone and a representation is
received, the license will be refused. To rebut this presumption the applicant would
be expected to show through operating schedule and where appropriate with
supporting evidence that the operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative
impact already being experienced."

Crime and Disorder

Between 10pm on Friday night and 2:00am Monday morning Tower Hamlets is second only
to the West End for ASB calls to Police in London, this is shown on Page 1 of the appendix.
Brick Lane is a Hot Spot for alcohol related anti-social behaviour, noise, inconsiderate
behaviour and overall anti-social behaviour, as shown in pages 2 - 6 of the appendix. This
is due in large part to the number of licensed premises in and around Brick Lane.

The Vibe Bar can be described as a "Destination Venue" and events inside the Vibe Bar
attract hundreds of people to the area. Many of those people have already consumed

Page 38



alcohol prior to entering Brick Lane. Many will then purchase more alcohol from the off
licenses in Brick Lane. They stand around the off licenses or in the immediate vicinity,
usually in small groups and as they drink more alcohol their voices become louder and their
behaviour more inconsiderate to people around them. As they are loitering in Brick Lane
drinking the alcohol they have bought from the local off licenses they attract people who
want to sell them Nitrous Oxide (laughing gas) from balloons, and also people who want to
sell them drugs.

As the table on page 7 of the appendix shows over 25% of all crime in Sptalfields and
Banglatown ward is committed between 8:00pm to 2:00am Friday to Sunday. The table on
page 8 of the appendix shows that 20% of all crime in Weavers ward is committed
between 8:00pm to 2:00am Friday to Sunday

Adding these additional hours to the Vibe bar will attract more people to the area as they
will be able to listen to the live band and consume alcohol over a longer period. Customers
from other nearby premises that close earlier will also be attracted to the Vibe Bar so they
can continue to consume alcohol. Allowing these Temporary Event Notices will only
exasperate the problems of alcohol related crime and disorder as drunk people queue to
get into the Vibe Bar. More people attending a venue where more alcohol will be
consumed, which will lead in our opinion to more alcohol related crime and disorder.

The negative effects of the “Night Time Economy” are also demonstrated in the data
provided by the Director of Public Health data which was provided to Full Licensing
Committee in October 2013. The data in table 1 that Spitalfields and Banglatown ward and
Weavers ward, both of which cover Brick Lane have higher than average ambulance calls
out to binge drinking.

Table 1: London Ambulance Service call outs to binge drinking

Ward No of Incidents 2011/12 No of Incidents 2012/13 % Change over 2011/12 to
201213
Spitalfields & Banglatown 145 175 +21%
Weavers 82 89 +21%
Tower Hamlets ward average 57 71 +25%

Table 2 shows that both wards are considerably higher than the national average for alcohol
related hospital admissions.

Table 2: Alcohol Attributable Admission Rates 2011/2012

Ward Rate per 100,000
Spitalfields & Banglatown 3170
Weavers 2718
England Average 1974

Given the above evidence Tower Hamlets Police ask that these Temporary Events Notices be
refused.

Attached is the appendix.

<<Brick Lane Data Slide (2).ppt>>

If I can be of any assistance please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Page 39



Pc Mark Perry

Licensing Officer

Tower Hamlets Borough
Limehouse Police Station
27 West India Dock Road
0207 275 4950

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk

Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Page 40



i

seale jodsjoy uiew S4dIN
s|ieD v 9SYV lejol depy JodsjoH Aepuoly siyo0z0-008L Aepung
pue Aepung s1yg0z0-0081 Aepinjeg ‘Aepinjes si1yp0z0-0081 Aeplidq

Page 41



Py O oy gosn g

T

ESHLO00LY 1 S e o gBro g uipuo )
I

B o u-uci_..l‘.ﬂ_u

. o

o), i) G S0 AsBucipErg S ASE Py By 0 eSS gy ol Budd e e 80w Wil peInpoidiy
- =

MEEH ,.m ..w \ \
Ajuo eaJe sauoz |essadsig i .“.“_ w
104 , !
€T0Z dunf Jo pus — z10z |Mdy |

sy0daJ gy H1491

pue s3niq pue gsy avd SdIN

E 3
— - T

e sty
e i
"

Zd¥i

-

.m._.“_ AL, A it
,. i
:pasn eje(

W L
i,

Eany Lnguey

m L — P °
1Se9 9y} Ul 193418 .
Apeig/iow|Ipn pue 1sam

Page 42

ayr urans esewwoy | . | { g _ T
yanos ayy Uy py [edeyoamym [ d mes T e e .
puE yHou ay3 ul py usaug [ % ." WSS W ww

|leuylag Aq paywi| Asepunog W L] o m ,L m.
3 = : ....w .M.m .ﬂ.;_.tr ;
1 - w auoz jesiedsig
N : 1 m 2 . _unuuuuﬁ_ci -
Sjods)oH auo7 |esJtadsi |[adeyoaliypn



‘Buddar umess o say suogerg e 40 UssIRd a1 Ll Fawang asueupe woy pasnaciday
o S+

syiodal 0S0E

dSsv IV

Page 43



EON @ UOIoding FORINE

BEEGLO0OLY"| SUELEH Smo) b BNDsoE LepuS'
gdiliAdasy uma G sy AeuoRers 5 Aseley 0N po uaissiwed eyl g Suidtew Apaifg SoURUPIC Wikl PasApOIday
I st w

o T . et .m.a..
._ﬂ e
i 2 %
— ¥ ; - ¥ 3 n..a_..
g 1t 3 & u
aans P 2 i = f__ r__.
- :
Aauddls \.\..\... s,
_..l..r__.._b..l_.H........_t,__i_l__._. w - — :
=g 5, ™ i g
1 . t
[ 4] M - _______
-

wﬂ'ﬂiw"
[
|
|
|
f
|
|
|
I-
i
] £
by —_

S ,_a a..”__.}iu
e _— ._, ; .m_n_l__.
.m . g - H - W..
5 | -\ \ A s 4
s1iodal yEVT 1 W w inojAeyag SjeIdpISUCOU]
e S a3 ¢ | % edeyaIuM )
JNOIABYog 2]eJapPISUOIU|

Page 44



syiodau €8

ENON G UORESAI0T YOROINWG  BOZELO00LY") SimuEH swol g yBnoog LepuSY
WEAda BT G say Aeuoleg §Ae el Joy jo uaEsued ey yps Buidtew Lpang SouRURIC Wey pactpaiday

aSv pojeoy-| _ocoo_<

Page 45



syuiodau Nm.m
9SION

Page 46



0€8l L6¢C €Le 574 L0¢ 981 6.1 jejol
4% 6¢ ¢¢ €l 6l 6G€¢-002¢
LCC A 9% 09 ¢¢ ¢¢ Ll 4 6G1¢-000Z
g8l 0)7 vl 6¢ 0¢ 9¢ 6¢ Ll 6G61-0081
.81 1997 Gl 6¢ JAS G¢c ¢c ] 6G/21-0091
6.1 €9 0¢ 8l 0¢ ¥4 8l 6l 6GG1-00¥%1
L61 1) 8l 8¢ G¢c ¢¢ 8¢ X4 6G€1-00C1
oLl G¢c €l 8l Ll €c 0l 0l 6G11-0001
141]" ¢l g 6l ¢¢ Gl 9l 14’ 6560-0080
ve g | 17 6 ¢ g A 6520-0090
ye 8 8 4 14 [ 9 14 6G50-00%0
69 14 0¢ 0l 9 g A A 6G£0-0020
JE43 s GO 12 9z ¥ Gl ¥Z__ [6510-0000

|ejol Aepung [ Aepunjeg | Aepuq |[Aepsiny] Kepsaupapy| Aepsan] | Aepuoly

‘Awouo9os 1ybiu swiy urebe eale sIy} UIYIM saouayo 4o} Jybiu Asng e osje si

yoiym 1ybiu Aepung uay} pue eale ay} uil s}aye|N Aepung ayj 0} payull Aepung awi| younT uay} pue Awouoos
awi} 1ybiu ayy 03 payull buiuiop Aepung ojul JybiN Aepinies pue Buiutoly Aepinies ojul JybiN Aepli4 polad
ay} usamjaq yead e yum Aepung o} Aepl4 ale shAep yead ‘MO|8q UMOYS aJe S80Uay0 10} sawl) pue shep yead
pJlep\ umojejbueg '@ sp|dyy|ellds - €1 0g dunf 0} Z10¢g dunf S8suajjo [ejol

"due] yolig Ssulejuod Yoiym piep) umojejbueg
pue spjeijjejids Ul Sesuajjo 10} sawil} yead oy} JO UMOP Yealiq e Sl mojog

Page 47



669, [NGERNN fi€ 152 p12 59l 681 08l [eJoL
6l €¢ 417 1474 €e ¢l 8l 9l 65€2¢-00¢¢
061 L) 017 17 4% 8l LC 0l 6512-000¢
€6l 6¢ 0¢ 0¢ ¢C 6} €e 0¢ 6961-008)

8¢ 0¢ 4% ac €¢ 1€ 6G21-0091

8l 9l L) €¢ 4 ¢¢ 6951-0071

0¢ ac 8l 9l L) 0l 65€1-00C)

66 €e cl 0l 9l 6 4’ 9 6G11-000}

86 L) 0} Gl Ll 4’ vl 6} 6560-0080

6¢ 9 ¢ ¢ q 9 ¢ q 6G20-0090

[A% / 4 14 ¢ | 0 9 6GS0-00%0

16 9¢ 6¢ 0l g 14 9 Ll 65€0-0020

102 T @ T 12 6 9l 0z [6510-0000

|ejol Kepung | Aepinjeg | Aepu4 |Aepsiny) Kepsaupapy Aepsan] | Aepuopy

"aue Yolg sulejuod osje YyoIiym

PIeA\ SIOABO\\ Ul SoSUd}JO 10} Soull} yead ayj JO UMOp Yealq € Sl mojog

Page 48



Appendix 5

Page 49



Licensing Policy

8

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Special Cumulative Impact Policy for the Brick Lane Area

As with many other London Borough’s the majority of late night licensed
premises are concentrated within one area of the Borough. Following guidance
issued under the Licensing Act 2003 a cumulative impact policy was adopted
on 18th September 2013 by the Council.

After consultation the Council recognises that because of the number and
density of licensed premises selling alcohol, on and off the premises and the
provision of late night refreshment (sale of hot food after 11pm) within the Brick
Lane Area as defined in Figure One, there might be exceptional problems of
nuisance, disturbance and/or disorder outside or away from those licensed
premises as a result of their combined effect.

The Licensing Authority is now of the view that the number, type and density of
premises selling alcohol for consumption on and off the premises and/or the
provision of late night refreshment in the area highlighted in Figure One is
having a cumulative impact on the licensing objectives and has therefore
declared a cumulative impact zone.

The effect of this Special Cumulative Impact Policy is to create a rebuttable
presumption for applications in respect of the sale or supply of alcohol on or off
the premises and/or late Night Refreshment for new Premises Licences, Club
Premises Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for variations
of existing Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates (where the
modifications are relevant to the issue of cumulative impact for example
increases in hours or capacity). Where the premises are situated in the
cumulative impact zone and a representation is received, the licence will be
refused. To rebut this presumption the applicant would be expected to show
through the operating schedule and where appropriate with supporting
evidence that the operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative
impact already being experienced. This policy does not act as an absolute
prohibition on granting/varying new licences in the Cumulative Impact Zone.

The Special Cumulative Impact policy will not be used to revoke an existing

licence or certificate and will not be applicable during the review of existing
licences.

Page 50



Figure One
The Cumulative Impact Zone in the Brick Lane area
The Cumulative Impact Zone is detailed in the map below. The map shows all of the

premises (dots) currently licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 in the Brick Lane
Area. The Cumulative Impact Zone is defined by the dark line.

oo % 3...LJ °
°

Speeng |
a |

oste

.:-' .‘.'.‘(/1;“‘.. e a

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



Agenda ltem 4.2

Committee : Date Classification Report No. Agenda ltem
No.

Licensing Sub Committee 20 November 13 Unclassified LSC 38/134

Report of : Title:

David Tolley Licensing Act 2003 Application for a

Head of Consumer and Business
Relations

Originating Officer:

Temporary Events Notice for Rich Mix
35-47 Bethnal Green Road, London, E1
6LA

Ward affected:

Andrew Heron Weavers
Licensing Officer
1.0 Summary
Applicant: Mr Neil Chisholm
Address of Premises: Rich Mix
35-47 Bethnal Green Road
London
E1 6LA
Objectors: Metropolitan Police

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections

then adjudicates accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper”

File Only

Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder

Andrew Heron
020 7364 2665

Page 53




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Background
This is an application for a Standard Temporary Event Notice.
Enclosed is a copy of the application, see Appendix 1.

The applicant has described the nature of the application as follows:
* The supply of alcohol
* Regulated Entertainment
» Late Night Refreshment

The premises that has been applied for is Rich Mix — 35-47 Bethnal
Green Road, London, E1 6LA.

The dates that have been applied for are as follows:
« Sunday 24™ November 2013

The times that have been applied for are as follows:
*  From 00:01hrs to 04:00hrs

A map showing the relevant premises and immediate area is included as
Appendix 2.

Temporary Event Notices

Temporary Event Notices (TENs) are a creation of the Licensing Act
2003. They provide a method by which licensable activities can be
carried out on a temporary basis (max. 168 hrs) without a licence. The
maximum number that can attend at any one time is 499. At least 10 full
working days notice must be given to the licensing authority. When a
TEN cannot be obtained, for example the event is over 499, then a full
premises licence must be obtained, for a limited duration.

The licensing authority cannot oppose an application, (nor can local
residents or businesses. The licensing authority must reject any
application that does not meet the rules as to numbers, maximum per
year etc. The limits are now as follows: 12 TEN per calendar year or 21
days. The responsible authorities that can object is the Metropolitan
Police or Environmental Protection.

The Police and Environmental Protection can object on the grounds that
allowing the event to go ahead will undermine one of the Licensing
Objectives.

Following an objection by the relevant responsible authority one or more

conditions may be imposed by the Licensing Authority

(a) if it considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives to do so,

Page 54



4.5

4.6

4.7

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

(b) the conditions are also imposed on a premises licence or club
premises certificate that has effect in respect of the same
premises, or any part of the same premises, as the temporary
event notice, and

(c) the conditions would not be inconsistent with the carrying out of
the licensable activities under the temporary event notice.

Where the authority decides to impose one or more conditions;
(a) the authority must give the premises user notice of the decision;

(b) the notice must be accompanied by a separate statement (the
“statement of conditions”) which sets out the conditions that
have been imposed on the temporary event notice; and

(c) a copy of the notice and statement of conditions must be given
to each relevant party.

LATE TENSs have been created through the Police Reform and Social
Responsibilities Act 2011, a Late TEN can be made no later than FIVE
working days and no earlier than NINE working days before the event.
The limits to these applications are no more than 2 for a non personal
licence holder or no more than 10 for a personal licence holder.

The Police and Environmental Protection can object to Late TENSs, if an
objection is made the Licensing Authority must issue a counter notice
advising the event cannot take place.

Objections

The Police objection is contained in Appendix 3.

Advice to Members

The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 have amended
legislation whereby Environmental Protection alongside Police can
object to Temporary Event Notice under any of the licensing objectives.

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003. As always the
decision is on the civil burden of proof, i.e. the balance of probability.

Members can consider any of the licensing objectives. Other matters can
also be dealt with elsewhere by primary legislation.

Premises users are not required to be on the premises for the entire
duration of the event authorised by the TEN, but they will remain liable to
prosecution for certain offences that may be committed at the premises
during the period covered by it. These include, for example, the offences
of the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk; persistently selling

Page 55



6.5

6.6

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

alcohol to children; and allowing disorderly conduct on licensed
premises.

The police or local authority exercising environmental health functions
may contact the premises user to discuss their objections and try to
come to an agreement which will allow the proposed licensable activities
to proceed. The TEN can be modified. If there is no agreement, the
licensing authority must hold a hearing to consider the notice.

Licensing Officer comments in relation to the Cumulative Impact Policy
in the Brick Lane Area are available in Appendix 4.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Appendices

Appendix 1 A copy of the application
Appendix 2 Maps of the area
Appendix 3 Police Obijection
Appendix 4 Cumulative Impact Policy

Page 56



Appendix 1

Page 57



Ground Floor

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are completing this
notice by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records, You must send at least one copy of this notice
to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the local authority
exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are sitvated. The licensing
autharity will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

[, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to
carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title MrX] Mrs (] Miss_] Ms [[] Other (please state)
Sumame Chisholm

Forenames Neil

2. Previous names (Please enter delails of any previous names or maiden names, if applicabie.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr[] Mrs [_] Miss[_| Ms[_] Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames

3. Your date of birth Day | Month | Year

4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number
6. Your current address {We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
separate correspondence box below)

35-47 Bethnal Green Road

Posttown London Post code E1 6LA

7. Other contact details L e

Telephone numbers i § s, q,,:‘"" S —

Daytime e by g 3”*%5
AL v,

Evening (optional) ) RS R L AR o

g 5

Mabile (optional) 4 ;

Fax number (optional) / /

E-Mail Address N e "

(if available) @wfhi sr=h i

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you"c.'mnplcuﬂim_s\ddﬁiibelbw.i@{-g:@ill use this
address to correspond with vou) e ' )
-\\ !

Jeftrey Green Russell Limited
Waverley Heouse
7-12 Noel Street

4773204-1
Page 58




Ground FFloor

Post town London Post code E| 6LA

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)
Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)
E-Mail Address

(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if
it has no address give a detailed description {including the Ordnance Survey references)

{Please read note 2)

Rich Mix Cultural Foundation
35-47

Bethnal Green Road

London

El 6LA

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Premises licence number 10802

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend 1o restrict the area 1o which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

Ground Floor Bar

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

L.ondon Remixed Festival event (licketed guests onty)

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

Entertainment featuring DJ's dancing and bands

4773204-1
Page 59



Ground Floor

3. The licensable activities

=X next to the licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please mark an

The sale by retail of alcohol

X

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

O X & O

Please state the dates on which you intend to intend to use these premises for
licensable activities. (Please read note 8)

Sunday 24th November 2013 from 00.01t0 04.00am

{please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities

From 00.01 to 04.00

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read
note 10)

499
including
staff

If the licensable activities will include the supply On the premises only
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be

L]

for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only |
(please mark an *X" nexl to the appropriate box).
(Please read note 11) Both X

| 4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 12)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence?
{Please mark an =X in the box that applies to you)

Yes No

X ([

If*Yes™ please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority =

4773204-1




Ground Floor

Licence number

Date of issue

Date of expiry

Any (urther relevant details

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 13)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now
giving this temporary event notice?

(Please mark an “X™" in the box that applies to you)

Yes

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices you have 3

given for events in that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in Yes | No
which the event period: O K
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

{Please mark an X" in the box that applies to you)

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 14)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the Yes | No
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event | [] | (X
notice?

(Please mark an "X in the box that applies 10 vou)

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices your Yes | No
associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar year O X
Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same Yes | No

premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X™ in the box that applies 1o vou)

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice? (Please mark an
“X" in the box that applies to you)

Yes

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices your
business colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensablie activities
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you)

Yes

4773204-1




Ground Floor

7. Checklist (Please read note 15)

I shall (Please mark the appropriate boxes with an *X )

Send at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
premises are situated

Send a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premises are situated

| Send a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

—

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, send at least one

| copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority . -

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, send a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, send a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions
Make or enclose payment of the fee for the application

lmlzv ¥ & X

|

O = O

i | ' S— | -

|
4

Sign the declaration in Section 9 below

S
8. Condition (Please read note 16) l
It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or |
under the authority of the premises user.
' 9. Declarations (Please read note 17)
The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief,
I understand that it is an offence:
| (i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event
notice and that a person is liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the
standard scale; and :
(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is ‘
liable on conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment
for a term not exceeding six months, or to both. J
‘Signature ,f
Date 6" November 2013 |
Name of | JEFFREY GREEN RUSSELL LIMITED - B 1
_Person signing | o — s ]

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 18)

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

4773204-1
Page 62



Ground Floor

Signature

On behall of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing )

4773204-1
Page 63



Appendix 2

Page 64



35-47 Bethnal Green Road
Map 1

3 0 3 6 9

Scale 1:334 B N | veires TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 13/11/2013. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.




Nicholas
House

o\'@
q\

Luthor Ap

Carina Apartmel

Edison Heights |
a

-0

14.9m

ANOAD

C3

35-47 Bethnal Green Road
Map 2

A 6 0 6 12 18 %

Scale 1:668 -:-: Metres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 13/11/2013. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 66



Appendix 3

Page 67



Tower Hamlets Borough
et Bl TOTAL POLICING Licensing Team

John McCrohan Limehouse Police Station,
London Borough of Tower Hamlets 27, West India Dock Road,
Licensing Section London,
Mulberry Place E14 8EZ

5 Clove Crescent

London
I
Your ref:

13th November 2013

Dear Mr McCrohan,

Re: Application for a TEN - Rich Mix Cultural Foundation,
35- 47 Bethnal Green Rd, E1 6LA
Sunday 24th November 2013: 0001 - 0400

| write with reference regarding the above application. Please accept this letter as
notification that the police as a responsible authority wish to object to this application on the
following basis, that the crime and disorder objective and public nuisance objectives will be

undermined.

The applicant has applied for a TEN on the 24th November 2013 between 0001 and
0400.

LBTH has recently adopted a Saturation Policy / Cumulative Impact Policy for the Brick

Lane Area. This policy was adopted due to the concerns about the number of licensed

Page 68

Author: PC 291HT Brendan O’Rourke, Licensing Officer, Metropolitan Police Service, Limehouse Police Station, 27, West India Dock Road, London E14 8EZ Page 1 of 4



Re: Subway, 222, Brick Lane, London E1 6SA

premises in such a small area and the resulting number of ASB calls and the potential for
disorder.

This objection reflects the above concerns, that a further event lasting to 4am will surely
impinge on the crime and disorder and public nuisance objectives.

Rich Mix has become part of the night time economy focusing around Brick Lane and
Redchurch St. This area suffers from a high amount of anti-social behaviour, to the extent
that police statistics show that between 22:00 hours on Friday and 02:00 hours on
Monday the London Borough of Tower Hamlets is second only to Westminster (West

End/Soho/Covent Garden) for Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) calls to Police in London.

The premises also falls within the ‘Shoreditch Triangle’, which comprises of the tri-borough
wards of Haggerston ward (Hackney), Weavers and Spitalfields & Banglatown wards
(Tower Hamlets) and Bunhill Ward (lslington) are four wards which are high crime
generators for their respective boroughs especially around Theft Person and the Night Time

Economy. Tower Hamlets wards contribute 38 % of all Theft Person Offences.

Peak times are between Friday 20:00 hours to Saturday 04:00 hours and Saturday 20:00
hours to Sunday 04:00 hours and these 16 hours are responsible for 21% of all the

offences.

Sunday also has a peak but from 12:00 hours to 02:00 hours 16% of all crime.

Page 69

Author PC 291HT Brendan O’Rourke, Licensing Officer, Metropolitan Police Service, Limehouse Police Station, 27, West India Dock Road, London E14 8EZ Page 2 of 4



Re: Subway, 222, Brick Lane, London E1 6SA

25% of all crime in Spitalfields and Banglatown ward is committed between 20:00 hours to

02:00 hours Friday to Sunday. 20% of all crime in Weavers ward is committed between

20:00 hours to 02:00 hours Friday to Sunday.

The hours applied for falls into the above peak hours. An extra 400+ people in the Brick

Lane area will have a significant effect on the number of people staying in the area whether

it is to attend the late night eating establishments or to await transport home, which at that

time in the morning is few and far between.

In terms of public nuisance, the increased number of people in an already very busy area

would greatly increase the chances of people shouting, dropping litter and hanging around

to the early hours of the morning awaiting Shoreditch tube to open.

Further to this, two negative effects of the “Night Time Economy” are demonstrated in the
data provided by the Director of Public Health. This information was provided to the full
Licensing Committee in October 2013.

The data in table 1 highlights both Spitalfields and Banglatown and Weavers wards They
both have higher than average ambulance calls out to binge drinking.

Table 1: London Ambulance Service call outs to binge drinking

No of Incidents | No of Incidents | % Change over
Ward 2011/12 2012/13 2011/12 to 2012/13
Spitalfields & Banglatown 145 175 +21%
Weavers 82 89 +21%
Page 70

Author PC 291HT Brendan O’Rourke, Licensing Officer, Metropolitan Police Service, Limehouse Police Station, 27, West India Dock Road, London E14 8EZ Page 3 of 4



Re: Subway, 222, Brick Lane, London E1 6SA

Tower Hamlets ward 57 71 +25%
average

Table 2 shows that both wards are considerably higher than the national average for alcohol
related hospital admissions.

Table 2: Alcohol Attributable Admission Rates 2011/2012

Ward Rate per 100,000
Spitalfields & Banglatown 3170
Weavers 2718
England Average 1974

The increased numbers will have a negative impact on the crime and disorder and public

nuisance objectives. | therefore ask the committee to refuse this application.

Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT

Page 71

Author PC 291HT Brendan O’Rourke, Licensing Officer, Metropolitan Police Service, Limehouse Police Station, 27, West India Dock Road, London E14 8EZ Page 4 of 4



Appendix 4

Page 72



Licensing Policy

8

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Special Cumulative Impact Policy for the Brick Lane Area

As with many other London Borough’s the majority of late night licensed
premises are concentrated within one area of the Borough. Following guidance
issued under the Licensing Act 2003 a cumulative impact policy was adopted
on 18th September 2013 by the Council.

After consultation the Council recognises that because of the number and
density of licensed premises selling alcohol, on and off the premises and the
provision of late night refreshment (sale of hot food after 11pm) within the Brick
Lane Area as defined in Figure One, there might be exceptional problems of
nuisance, disturbance and/or disorder outside or away from those licensed
premises as a result of their combined effect.

The Licensing Authority is now of the view that the number, type and density of
premises selling alcohol for consumption on and off the premises and/or the
provision of late night refreshment in the area highlighted in Figure One is
having a cumulative impact on the licensing objectives and has therefore
declared a cumulative impact zone.

The effect of this Special Cumulative Impact Policy is to create a rebuttable
presumption for applications in respect of the sale or supply of alcohol on or off
the premises and/or late Night Refreshment for new Premises Licences, Club
Premises Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for variations
of existing Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates (where the
modifications are relevant to the issue of cumulative impact for example
increases in hours or capacity). Where the premises are situated in the
cumulative impact zone and a representation is received, the licence will be
refused. To rebut this presumption the applicant would be expected to show
through the operating schedule and where appropriate with supporting
evidence that the operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative
impact already being experienced. This policy does not act as an absolute
prohibition on granting/varying new licences in the Cumulative Impact Zone.

The Special Cumulative Impact policy will not be used to revoke an existing

licence or certificate and will not be applicable during the review of existing
licences.

Page 73



Figure One
The Cumulative Impact Zone in the Brick Lane area
The Cumulative Impact Zone is detailed in the map below. The map shows all of the

premises (dots) currently licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 in the Brick Lane
Area. The Cumulative Impact Zone is defined by the dark line.

oo % 3...LJ °
°

Speeng |
a |

oste

.:-' .‘.'.‘(/1;“‘.. e a

Page 74



	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST
	3 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	4.1 Application for a Temporary Event Notices for The Vibe Bar, 91-95 Brick Lane, London, E1 6WL
	Vibe Bar Appendices Only

	4.2 Application for a Temporary Events Notice for Rich Mix  35-47 Bethnal Green Road, London, E1 6LA
	Rich Mix Appendices Only


